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TO:      All Bidders 

 

FROM:    City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:     October 11, 2022 

 

RE:          File No. 10595 Web and Creative Design Services for PIO - Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of: 

1. Submitted Questions and Answers: 

2. Additional Specifications 

3. Previous Year Price Proposal 

1.) Submitted Questions and Answers 

Q: For each microsite - what was the amount paid for the previous sites such as vaccines or snow? 

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: For items listed as print collateral (varying from year one, two and three) - can you advise the 

quantity / frequency of each of the items for each term? 

A:  One microsite per quarter. 

 

Q: Can you advise what the previous vendor charged for service? 

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: For illustrations, can you advise how many will need to be created? Estimated, or general idea.   

A:  20-50 per month depending on the level of complexity (single object illustration vs. scene 

illustrations. 

 

Q: For social media, can you advise the quantity / frequency of need? 

A:  Produced monthly, up to 50. 
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Q: Can you advise what previous vendor charged for service? 

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: Under Community Engagement, what have previous IRL engagements been? 

A:  This is a new item added to the Scope of Work. 

 

Q: Under Community Engagement, is the agency responsible for conceptualization and planning 

or full execution? 

A:  The vendor will collaborate on the conceptualization, planning, and execution with the city’s 

project manager (or designees). 

 

Q: Under Community Engagement, what did previous vendors charge for this service? 

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: Under Task 6, Video Production and Animation, can you advise what the previous vendor 

charged? 

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: Under Task 6, Video Production and Animation, can you advise the frequency of each 

element? 

A:  The timing of the deliverables was based on city projects, on average there are 2 per quarter. 

 

Q: Under Task 6, Video Production and Animation, for brand guidelines, can you advise what 

previous vendor charged? 

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: Under Task 6, Video Production and Animation, can you advise what previous vendor charged 

for logo design?   

A:  Please see the previous year’s price proposal attached. 

 

Q: We have a Canadian Federal ID and are incorporated in the Province of Ontario. Are we 

eligible to bid if we are a Canadian-based agency? 

A:  Companies must be able to produce a certificate of good standing issued by the secretary of the 

commonwealth upon request. 
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Q: Is it mandatory to send hard copies through mail? Is it possible to submit responses through 

email or online? 

A:  Yes, it is mandatory to send hard copies through the mail or deliver them in person, bids must 

be sealed upon arrival and as such electronic bids will not be accepted. 

 

Q: Is there an allocated budget for each of the Tasks outlined in this Invitation to Bid? 

A:  No, a specific budget has not been allocated for each of the Tasks outlined. 

 

Q: Confirming that this is an exclusive vendor list (i.e., only one vendor will be selected for this 

project).   

A:  Yes, only one award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder providing 

the lowest price as a result of this Invitation for Bid. 

 

Q: Confirming that we must be able to provide every service listed in the Invitation for Bid as well 

as in each of the languages listed in the Quality Requirements Checklist. 

A:  Yes, bidders must be able to provide every service listed in the Invitation for Bid document and 

must be able to fulfill all quality requirements. 

 

Q: What is the anticipated start date for project work to commence?  

A:  The anticipated start date for project work to commence is to be determined. 

 

Q: Are we expected to return only the filled out Invitation for Bid form that was found on the 

city’s purchasing department web page? Is there any additional written response required, such 

as a description of team members, relevant samples, or questions about our project 

management and quality assurance procedures? If we can include this information, where may 

we do so? 

A:  Yes, only the Invitation for Bid form must be filled out and returned. Any additional 

information or documents may be attached or included with the bid document. 

 

Q: Has a Q&A or an addenda been released yet? 

A:  This is the first addendum released for this Invitation for Bid. 

 

Q: Is there a mandatory pre-proposal meeting? 

A:  No. 
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Q: Is the due date still the same? 

A:  Yes, the due date remains unchanged. 

 

Q: Do you have a style guide or a brand guide? 

A:  Please see the additional specifications attached. 

 

Q: Do you have a budget you are able to share? Does the budget include tech support and hosting? 

What was the investment in the previous website? 

A:  A specific budget has no been allocated for this project. 

 

Q: Does the organization have a CMS preference? Open source? Drupal/WordPress? 

A:  Please see the additional specifications attached. 

 

Q: Who are your primary and secondary users? 

A:  Please see the additional specifications attached. 

 

Q: Would you like detailed research in terms of your audience in the form of an audience needs 

assessment? 

A:  No. 

 

Q: Do you have a desired launch date? Is there a specific event driving the launch date? 

A:  The anticipated start date for project work to commence is to be determined. 

 

Q: What is the current hosting environment? 

A:  Please see the additional specifications attached. 

 

Q: How many visitors does the current website receive on a monthly basis? 

A:  In Fiscal Year 2022, the city’s web site had approximately 2.2 million users. 

 

Q: How many pages of content do you anticipate transferring to the new site? 

A:  The microsites will consist of new content. 

 

Q: What are your current pain points with the existing website? 

A:  There are no current pain points with the existing website. 
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Q: What are the current technical challenges (if any)? 

A:  There are no current technical challenges. 

 

Q: How many site administrators will you have? 

A:  Please see the additional specifications attached. 

 

Q: Will you require different levels of admin permissions? 

A:  Please see the additional specifications attached. 

 

Q: Do you expect copywriting or editing services as part of engagement? 

A:  The city provides all copywriting services for projects. 

 

Q: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or Canada) 

A:  Companies must be able to produce a certificate of good standing issued by the secretary of the 

commonwealth upon request. 

 

Q: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

A:  No. 

 

Q: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

A:  Task can be performed in any location as long as they meet the bid specifications and deadlines 

outlined in the Invitation for Bid. 

 

Q: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

A:  No, it is mandatory to send hard copies through the mail or deliver them in person, bids must 

be sealed upon arrival and as such electronic bids will not be accepted. 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

 

 

                    

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent        Addendum No. 1 



2. Additional Specifications 

 

Qualifications 

The Vendor shall have a minimum of five (5) years’ experience in providing professional website, digital, 

and design services either to a municipality or an institution with a large campus such as a university. 

Expertise and experience in accessibility and universal design, including WCAG, is required. Vendor must 

have experience and capabilities to create designs and content in multiple languages including: English, 

Amharic, Arabic, Bangla, Haitian Creole, Brazilian Portuguese, Simplified Chinese, and Spanish. 

License 

1. Second-party libraries, modules, plugins, etc. May be used pursuant to: 

a. The granting of a perpetual license granting the use and modification of the source code 

b. The source code is provided to the City in its entirety 

2. Third-party libraries, modules, plugins, etc. May not be used without prior consent from the City. 

3. The City of Cambridge assumes ownership of all source code and materials created through this 

engagement. 

4. The City of Cambridge assumes ownership of all design files and materials created through this 

engagement. 

Specifications 

1. Website and microsite creation within the current website development environment (Sitecore). 

Website top level navigation and footers cannot be changed. 

a. Ensure full compliance with the latest WCAG 

b. Create templates that require alt text and other accessibility features 

2. Front-end development for webpages and microsites – HTML, CSS, JS, and backend Sitecore 

development. 

a. New website front-end code is to be written to integrate into the existing website structure 

and available libraries – CSS is compiled through SASS; jQuery 2 is available for use. 

b. The City’s Sitecore environment is a Sitecore 9.1.1 installation in a mixed Web Forms 

and Sitecore MVC environment. Sitecore xDB is not available for use. 

c. All website development work will be coordinated through the Web Manager in the City’s 

IT Department. 

3. Work with City team on web, print, digital, video, etc. Design concepts. 

4. Design social graphics and reusable templates to align with City branding. 

5. Up to 50 flexible graphic design, layout, or illustration hours per month for 12 months. 

6. Any work delivered will be limited to two rounds of revisions by the Vendor, except for annual 

report which can have up to 4 rounds of revisions. 

7. All deliverables must be accepted by the City of Cambridge staff assigned to manage this project. 

8. Dedicated project manager assigned to the City of Cambridge. 

9. Samples 

The Contractor shall include as part of their submission materials samples of web, print, social, digital, 

and video content they created with and for similar clients. The samples shall be submitted in an 

electronic format like Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF. 

 






